Val Rossouw

= =)
From: Val Rossouw
Sent: 27 June 2024 01:54 PM
To: Val Rossouw
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - BON031;1719410415540
» : oy
m- Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - BON031;1719410415540

Requested by Thobane Macitheka
<Thobane.Macitheka@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval:
Thobane.Macitheka@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: BONO031
Reason for upliftment: LEAKERS
Description: 1835442 - 2¢s Belgravia gin Drylemon 440ml

1cs Belgravia gin Tonic 440ml

Arranged with: EMMANUEL 0733766038
Warehouse to uplift: HW

Date Created: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:03 PM GMT (L—/
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View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here
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Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more



Your Vat No. : 4090246234

KUNCHUITRADINGOCCSALERS BONA LIQUOR WHOLESALERS
STAND 585

PO BOX 3374 CROSS ROAD BULDINGS

WHITERIVER CALCUTTA C

1240 RG/0004181

073 376 6038

BONO31

BELGINDLEM440ML

BELGINTON440ML

HW 80826477 CF 04/07/24

2.000BELGRAVIA DRY LEMON CAN 440ML 400.00
1719410415540 - leaking stock uplifted

1.000BELGRAVIA TONIC CAN 440ML 400.00
1719410415540 - leaking stock uplifted

3.000-

TERMS

80194035

800.00-

400.00-

1200.00-

180.00-

1380.00-

CASH



